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April 17,2019

VIA E-MAIL (Michael Perlstein{@ comcast.com)

Comcast Cable Corporation
200 Cresson Blvd.
Phoenixville, PA 19460
Attn: Michael Perlstein
Senior Analyst, Operations Compliance

Re: Certification of Compliance with Children’s Television Programming —
1st Quarter, 2019

Dear Mr. Perlstein:

You have recently requested information from us to assist you in your record keeping obligations
respecting the commercial limitations imposed on children’s programming by the Children’s
Television Act. We hereby advise you that for the period January 1, 2019 through March 31, 2019,
none of MSG or MSG Plus programming was originally produced and broadcast primarily for an
audience of children 12 years old and under, and therefore the FCC limits on commercial time as
contained in 47 C.F.R. Section 76.225 do not apply to any of MSG or MSG Plus programming for
such period.

We trust that this satisfies your request.

Sincerely,

Lukasz Dec
Manager, Affiliate Marketing & Ops

MSG NETWORKS INC 11 PENNSYLVANIA PLAZA, 3% FL, NEW YORK, NY 10001



